

1959-06-10

SENDER

Galerie de Seine

RECIPIENT

Arthur K pcke

FACTS

Document type:

Letter

Language:

engelsk

Sender's location:

Paris

Sender info (seal, address, etc.):

Galleriets brevpapir

Recipient's location:

K benhavn

Mentioned people:

Barbara Mohr

Ghislain Uhry

Mentioned locations:

Wiesbaden

Strasbourg

Antwerpen

Archive:

Aros, Arthur K pckes Arkiv

TRANSCRIPTION

Paris, le 10 juin 1959

Galerie K pcke

Laedersrtaede 17

Copenhagen

Dear Sir,

We have received your letter giving your conditions for an exhibition of Mr. Ghislain Uhry about which Mademoiselle Mohr had said nothing.

We are agreeing with all your conditions, except one; the fact of giving you 500 dan. kroner. Ghislain Uhry had just an exhibition at Wiesbaden, in april, and at Strasbourg in may, he had a very big success and now he is preparing the next one in October in Belgia at Antwerpen, and never money has been asked for, since his paintings was choosen by the gallery, which is the case here also. He is a young painter who is very well growing up. Perhaps it is possible to have an other arrangement with you?

Hoping some work will be possible between us, we are waiting for your answer.

With our best regards

Ch Luthot ?

GALERIE DE SEINE

24, RUE DE SEINE - PARIS-6 - DAN. 91-31

Paris, le 10 juin 1959

Galerie Kopcke
Laedersgade 17
Copenhagen

Dear Sir,

We have received your letter giving your conditions for an exhibition of Mr. Ghislain Uhry about which Mademoiselle Mohr had said nothing.

We are agreeing with all your conditions, except one; the fact of giving you 500 dan. kroner. Ghislain Uhry had just an exhibition at Wiesbaden, in april, and at Strasbourg in ~~may~~, he had a very big success and now he is preparing the next one in october in Belgia at Antwerpen, and never money has been asked for, since his paintings was choosen by the gallery, which is the case here also. He is a young painter who is very well growing up. Perhaps it is possible to have an other arrangement with you?

Hoping some work will be possible between us, we are waiting for your answer.

With our best regards,

Ch. Leuthot